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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 8:39 AM
To: Wang Learning Centre昕辰 -
Cc: Jack He; Xinchen - Wang Learning Centre
Subject: RE: [Urgent] ]Reference: CC4/AIG21001762/T1pa3 - Vehicle SMC 2036P
Attachments: Letter from SHA 2399L Lawyer.pdf

Hi Xinchen 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We have forwarded the attached lawyer letter to AIG claim officer for further action. 
 
No action is required from your end. Thanks. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Wang Learning Centre昕辰 - <wlc.xinchen@wang.edu.sg>  
Sent: Sunday, 28 February 2021 12:09 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jack He <dr_he@wang.edu.sg>; Xinchen - Wang Learning Centre <management@wang.edu.sg> 
Subject: [Urgent] ]Reference: CC4/AIG21001762/T1pa3 - Vehicle SMC 2036P 
 
Dear Tsiao Tong, 
 
In relation to the subject reference number, we have received the attached letter from the other party (SHA 2399L) 
dated 23 February 2021 asking for more details. 
 
Kindly contact Dr He at +65 9620 6289 and advise on the next course of action. 
 
Appreciate your help on this matter. 
 
Thank you. 
昕辰 l Xinchen 
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M: +65 9125 7690 
E: wlc.xinchen@wang.edu.sg 
W: www.wang.edu.sg/ 

Wang Learning Centre | 46 East Coast Road, #02-01, EastGate, 
Singapore 428766 
 


